

RE: FES Binder

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlit)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Parker, Noah (MOF)" <noah.parker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 03 Nov 2017 16:28:11 -0400
Attachments: BN - Innocent Co-Insureds (D4) Oct20-17.docx (23.94 kB); BN - Seniors Strategy (D9A) Nov02-17.docx (25.58 kB); BN - Health (D9A) Nov02-17.docx (24.8 kB); BN - Syndicated Mortgages (D9A) Nov02-17.docx (22.31 kB); BN - Fairness for Workers (D9A) Nov02-17.docx (22.8 kB); BN - Fair Hydro Plan (D4) Oct20-17.docx (24.72 kB); BN - Retirement Security (D4) Oct20-17.docx (24.75 kB); BN - Financial Planners (D4) Oct20-17.docx (24.54 kB)

From: Parker, Noah (MOF)
Sent: November-03-17 2:03 PM
To: @FIN-L-Policy
Cc: Moore, Brynne (MOF)
Subject: FES Binder

Hi Everyone,

After talking with Marie – I'm going to compile a binder with all the briefing notes from the FES Friday briefings.

When everyone has time – can you send me any notes you've made last week, and this week?

Many thanks,

Noah Parker

Special Assistant & EA to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Charles Sousa | Ministry of Finance
Desk: (416) 325-4138 | Mobile: (416) 303-4120